From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Michael Feldewert; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD

Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com

Subject: RE: Case Nos. 16024 and 16076 (Ogden and Zeus competing Wolfcamp cases); Case Nos. 16161, 16162 and 16077 (Ogden and

Zeus competing Bone Spring cases) - Marathon's third request for a continuance

Will and David,

Marathon has requested that the hearing for Case 16024, 16076, 16077, 16161, 16162, 16077, an a new application filed by Marathon be moved to July 13 for a
few different reasons. Both BTA and Mr. Charuk have confirmed that they will agreed to this continuance. | wanted to see if the Division would be available that
day, which is the Friday after the July 12-hearing? Could you please let me know if this date will work for the Division? | have copied both Mike and Jim on this
message.

Thanks,
Jennifer

h(ﬁ MODRALL SPERLING

Jennifer L. Bradfute

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4% St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1845 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1891

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us); Brooks, David K, EMNRD (DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us)

Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Jennifer L. Bradfute

Subject: Case Nos. 16024 and 16076 (Ogden and Zeus competing Wolfcamp cases); Case Nos. 16161, 16162 and 16077 (Ogden and Zeus competing Bone
Spring cases) - Marathon's third request for a continuance




